

PROFILE



Full name: **NGUYEN VAN TUE**
Date of Birth : 01 / 6 / 1973
Sex: Male
Marital status: Married
Place of Birth: Hue city, Thua Thien - Hue Province, Vietnam
Nationality: Vietnam
Permanent Address: 05/32 Xuan 68 Str., Thuan Thanh Ward,
Hue city, Viet Nam
Professional Position: Officer, Office of Science Technology and Relation
International – Hue University of Medicine and Pharmacy
Specialist: Bachelor of English
Email: tuehuemed9@gmail.com
Mobile phone: +84.914114455

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND:

- 1979 – 1985: Primary Education:
- 1985 – 1988: Secondary Education:
- 1988 – 1991: High Education
- 1993 – 1997: **University Education:**
 - Hue University of Pedagogy, Faculty of English

LANGUAGE:

Vietnamese (Mother tongue)
English (second language)

OTHER EDUCATION

- Participation in the training course, “Cisco Certified Network Associate (CCNA)”, Ho Chi Minh, 2006
- Participation in the training course, “Cisco Certified Network Professiona (CCNP)”, Ho Chi Minh, 2006
- Participation in the training course for Engineer at TEMDEC, Kyushu University, Fukuoka – Japan, 2017

EXPERIENCE:

- Admin of Network System, Hue University of Medicine and Pharmacy (Hue UMP), 2005 – 2008
- The first Engineer in Telemedicine and Teleconference of Hue University of Medicine and Pharmacy, 2011 - present.

for